

# Meeting venues in & around Derby City



# **Contents**

# **Venues in Alphabetical Order**

19 Chapel Street	4
Allestree Memorial Hall Trust	4
Annie Hall Centre	5
Association of Ukrainians in Great Britain, Derby Branch	5
Bramblebrook Community Centre	5
Central United Reformed Church	6
Chellaston Community Centre	6
Chester Green Community Centre	7
Darley Abbey Village Hall	7
Derby Arboretum	8
Derby Arena	8
Derby Conference Centre	9
Derby Museums	9
Derby Urban Church	10
Derby West Indian Community Association	10
Derby Women's Centre	11
Derbyshire LGBT+	11
Disability Direct Enterprise Centre	12
Field Lane Community Centre	12
Findern Village Hall	13
Hilton Village Hall	13
Ikhlas Community Centre	14
Lilian Prime MS Centre	14
Littleover Club	15
Lonny Wilsoncroft Community Centre	15
Louden Lodge	16
Mickleover Community Pavilion	16
Moorways Sports Village and Water Park	17
Multi Faith Centre	17
Murray Park School	18
Oddfellows Hall	18

Padley @ YMCA Derbyshire	19
Sinfin Community Centre	19
Spondon Village Hall	20
St Alkmund's Church	20
St James Centre	20
St Martin's Church & Community Centre	21
St. Peter's Centre	21
Sunnyhill Community Centre	22
Ticknall Village Hall	22
University of Derby	23
West End Community Centre	23
Willington Old School Trust	24
YMCA Derbyshire	25

# **Venues by Area**

		5
Abbey	Annie Hall Centre	
Abboy	Bramblebrook Community Centre	
	Allestree Memorial Hall Trust	
Allestree	Multi Faith Centre	17
	University of Derby	23
	Derby Arena	8
	Derby Conference Centre	9
Alvaston	Disability Direct Enterprise Centre	12
Aivastoii	Field Lane Community Centre	12
	St Martin's Church & Community Centre	
	YMCA Derbyshire	25
	Association of Ukrainians in Great Britain, Derby Branch	5
	Central United Reformed Church	6
	Derby Arboretum	8
	Derby Urban Church	10
	Derby West Indian Community Association	10
Arboretum	Derby Women's Centre	
	Derbyshire LGBT+	11
	Louden Lodge	16
	Oddfellows Hall	18
	Padley @ YMCA Derbyshire	19
	St. James Centre	20



	St. Peter's Centre	21	
Blagreaves	Littleover Club 15		
Chaddesden	Lilian Prime MS Centre 14		
Chellaston and Shelton Lock	Chellaston Community Centre		
	19 Chapel Street	4	
	Chester Green Community Centre	7	
	Darley Abbey Village Hall	7	
Darley	Derby Museums	9	
	St Alkmund's Church	20	
	West End Community Centre	23	
Mackworth & New Zealand	Lonny Wilsoncroft Community Centre	15	
Mai alala assassa	Mickleover Community Pavilion	16	
Mickleover	Murray Park School	18	
Normanton	Ikhlas Community Centre	14	
Normanion	Sunnyhill Community Centre	22	
Sinfin and Osmaston	Moorways Sports Village and Water Park	17	
Simili and Osmaston	Sinfin Community Centre	19	
Spondon	Spondon Village Hall	20	
	Findern Village Hall	13	
South Dorbychire	Hilton Village Hall	13	
South Derbyshire	Ticknall Village Hall	22	
	Willington Old School Trust	24	

Please contact Community Action Derby on 01332 346266 or at <a href="mailto:communications@communityactionderby.org.uk">communications@communityactionderby.org.uk</a> if you know of any venues in Derby City or the surrounding area that could be added to this booklet.

Details included were correct (to the best of our knowledge) as of June 2025.

You are advised to check specific access details, health and safety arrangements, your responsibilities as a hirer, the availability of kitchens and equipment (tables, chairs and so on) and parking facilities when making room bookings.

The inclusion of a meeting venue in this booklet is not an endorsement by Community Action.



# 19 Chapel Street

Chapel Street, Derby DE1 3GU

https://www.derbylive.co.uk/hire-our-spaces/space-hire-enquiry-form/

Tel: 01332640848 Email: <a href="mailto:spacehire@derby.gov.uk">spacehire@derby.gov.uk</a>

	Meeting room 1	30	
Compaitur	Meeting room 2	12	
Capacity:	Café/Bar	70	
	Theatre	124	
Availability:	Monday to Friday 9am – 9pm, Saturday 9am – 1pm		
Facilities:	Teas and coffees are charged at £1.50 per delegate – fridges, laptops, projectors, screens and flipcharts available for use at no extra charge		
Accessibility:	Two lifts, disabled access		
Parking:	Parking available at Chapel Street car park, opposite venue, disabled parking included at Chapel Street car pack		
	Meeting Rooms	£18 per hour	
	Café/Bar £18 per hour base rate		
Cost:	Theatre	From £250 + VAT for conferences or corporate events and £700 + VAT for productions or concerts. Prices may vary for more details please contact us.	

# **Allestree Memorial Hall Trust**

1 Cornhill, Allestree, Derby DE22 2GG

Tel: 01332 550882 Email: johnf.bennett9@gmail.com

Capacity:	40 people maximum in 1 large room plus small extension	
Availability:	Daytime, evening and weekends	
Facilities:	Chairs and tables. You are welcome to bring your own food	
Parking:	On road parking	
Cost:	£20 for the first two hours and £10 per hour thereafter	



### **Annie Hall Centre**

8 Bedford Close, Littleover, DE22 3HQ

www.inderby.org.uk/parks/community-centres/rykneld-community-centre

Contact: Rachel Wickes Tel: 01332 521 229

Email: <a href="mailto:rachel.wickes@umbrella.uk.net">rachel.wickes@umbrella.uk.net</a>

Capacity:	100 people	
Availability:	Daytime, evening and weekends, dependent on availability	
Facilities:	Chairs and tables, kitchen facilities, garden area. You are welcome to bring your own food	
Parking:	Small car park onsite and on street parking nearby	
Cost:	£25 per hour, £20 for residents of the Abbey Ward	

### Association of Ukrainians in Great Britain, Derby Branch

27 Charnwood Street, DE1 2GU

www.augb.co.uk/augb-branch-pages/derby-augb-branch

Email: derby@augb.co.uk

Capacity:	70+ people - Maximum hall capacity is 80 for table seating (8 round tables of 10) and conference/theatre seating a maximum of 120		
Availability:	On request		
Cost:	1st hour £50 thereafter £15 per hour. For example, hire for 5 hours would be 1x £50 + 4x £15 = £110+VAT		

# **Bramblebrook Community Centre**

Stockbrook Street, Derby DE22 3WH

www.inderby.org.uk/parks/community-centres/bramblebrook-community-centre/

Tel: 07720 086653 Email: BramblebrookCC@gmail.com

Capacity:	80 people	
Availability:	On request	
Facilities:	Secure outdoor garden, family party hire, bar & entertainment space	
Cost:	£25 per hour	

### **Central United Reformed Church**

Stuart House, Green Lane, Derby DE1 1RS

https://www.derbycentralurc.net/test

Tel: 01332 346627 Email: barrie.may@ntlworld.com

Capacity:	Hall	40 people seated at tables or 60 people seated in rows	
	Room 1	20 people	
	Rooms 2 and 3	25 people each (combined 50 as an open area)	
Availability:	Monday - Saturday, daytime and evening		
Facilities:	Kitchen facilities. Bring your own food		
Parking	Number of surface car parks within 5 minute walk		
	Hall:	£60 per hour or part	
	Rooms 1, 2 or 3 £36 per hour or part		
Cost:	Rooms 2 and 3 together	£60 per hour or part	
	Community Groups are charged at a discounted rate which normally includes also the attendance of a Duty Manager.		

# **Chellaston Community Centre**

Barley Croft, Chellaston, Derby DE73 1TU

https://chellastonca.org/hiring-a-room

Contact: Linda Winter Tel: 01332 701433 Email: <a href="mailto:lwinter@ntlworld.com">lwinter@ntlworld.com</a>

Canacity	Main	140 people	
Capacity: Small		20 people	
Avoilability	Main	For regular bookings	
Availability:	Small	8am to 10pm	
Facilities:	Tables and chairs, kitchen available, toilets		
Parking:	Small car park		
Accessibility:	Fully accessible		
Cost:	Main £17 per hour		
	Small	£7 per hour	
	Individual		
	event	Per request, between £30-£40 per hour	
	hire		



### **Chester Green Community Centre**

Darley Playing Field, Chester Green, Derby DE1 3SA

https://chestergreencommunitygroup.yolasite.com/private-hire.php

Contact: Julie Wilks Tel: 07527 603057

Email: <a href="mailto:chestergreencommunitygroup@hotmail.com">chestergreencommunitygroup@hotmail.com</a>

Capacity:	Hall	Up to 100 (maximum of 150, but may not be comfortable)	
	Lounge	Up to 25	
Availability:	Enquire for weekday availability		
Facilities:	Licensed premises, modern kitchen, easy access, bar		
Parking:	Ample parking		
Cost:	On request		

# **Darley Abbey Village Hall**

Abbey Yard, Darley Abbey, Derby DE22 1DS

https://darleyabbeyvillagehall.co.uk

Tel: 01332 553954 Email: bookings@darleyabbeyvillagehall.co.uk

Capacity:	Main Hall	100 people for performance/presentation or 70 + dance floor
	Deakin Room	12
Facilities:	Full kitchen facilities, including crockery and cutlery, garden area that can be an overflow area for larger events	
Cost:	On request	
Accessibility:	Hall is fully accessible which includes toilets and baby changing facilities	

# **Derby Arboretum**

Arboretum Square, Derby DE23 8FZ

www.inderby.org.uk/parks/derbys-parks-and-open-spaces/derby-arboretum/

Tel: 01332640848 Email: <a href="mailto:spacehire@derby.gov.uk">spacehire@derby.gov.uk</a>

Capacity:	60 people seated or 100 standing	
Availability:	9am to 9pm	
Facilities:	A range of tables and chairs, sink, toilets	
Parking:	None on site, parking on surrounding streets	
Accessibility:	Full access for all	
Cost:	Non-profit: £19 per hour	
CUSI.	Profit making:	£32.65 per hour

# **Derby Arena**

Royal Way, Pride Park, Derby DE24 8JB

www.derbyarena.co.uk/events-and-corporate

Tel: 01332 640011 Email: <a href="mailto:derby.gov.uk">derby.gov.uk</a>

Capacity:	Range of rooms with capacity 16 to 90 people, main space up to 5000		
Availability:	On request		
Facilities:	Meeting room packages, technical teams, WiFi, breakfast, lunch, and drink packages		
Parking:	Large car park, up to 3 hours of free parking		
Accessibility:	Fully accessible, lift access, toilet facilities on same level, induction loop available		
Cost:	On request		

# **Derby Conference Centre**

London Road, Derby DE24 8UX

www.thederbyconferencecentre.com/meeting-rooms

Tel: 01332 861842 Email: enquiries@thederbyconferencecentre.com

Capacity:	12 rooms with a capacity of 10 to 200 people		
Availability:	On request		
Facilities:	Meeting room packages, equipment hire and food and drink available for additional cost		
Parking:	300 free car parking spaces on site, 4 disabled car parking spaces		
Accessibility:	Fully accessible for wheelchair users and can cater for anyone with other specific access requirements		
Cost:	On request		

# **Derby Museums**

Museum and Art Gallery: 1 The Strand DE1 1BS / Museum of Making: Silk Mill Lane DE1

3AF / Pickford's House: 41 Friar Gate DE1 1DA

https://derbymuseums.org/venue-hire/event-spaces/

Contact: Christine Waterhouse Tel: 01332 641901

Email: venuehire@derbymuseums.org

	Museum and Art Gallery rooms	14 to 200 people	
Capacity:	Museum of Making rooms	20 to 250 people	
	Pickford's House rooms	25 to 60 people	
Availability:	On request		
Facilities:	Depending on room: screen, rear projector, laptop, PA system, lectern, uplighters, flipchart/pad/pens, WiFi, bar, conference phone, video conferencing facilities,		
	Museum and Art Gallery rooms	Not available on site	
Parking:	Museum of Making rooms	Not available on site	
	Pickford's House rooms	Free Parking	
Accessibility:	Museum and Art Gallery rooms	Check website for more details: Level Access, hearing loop, lift to all floors, accessible toilet	
	Museum of Making rooms	Check website for more details: Lift to first floor, accessible toilets	
	Pickford's House rooms	Check website for more details: Only wheelchair accessible on ground floor, no disabled toilets	
Cost:	On request		



### **Derby Urban Church (previously called Ozzy Road Baptist Church)**

Charnwood Street, Derby DE1 2GU

www.derbyurbanchurch.com/contact/

Contact: Chandra Morbey Tel: 01332 43417 Email: <a href="mailto:derbyurbanchurch@gmail.com">derbyurbanchurch@gmail.com</a>

	Meeting room	5-10 people
Capacity:	Sports hall	20 - 40 people
	Lounge area	10 - 30 people
Availability:	Contact for details	
Facilities:	Tea and coffee making facilities can be provided. Various screens and tech available in different areas. Tables and chairs. Heating and air conditioning	
Parking:	Contact for details	
Accessibility:	Ramp to access the building. All facilities on the same level. Accessible toilet	
Cost:	On request - areas can be booked per hour, half day/evening or day	

# **Derby West Indian Community Association**

www.dwica.co.uk/venue-hire/

Carrington Street, Derby, DE1 2ND

Tel: 01332 371529 Email: info@dwica.co.uk

Capacity:	Hall	150
	Meeting Room	10 to 15
Availability:	Daytime, evening and weekends	
Facilities:	Video, projector, screen, licensed bar, kitchen facilities	
Parking:	Car park with approx. 25 spaces and 3 disabled spaces	
Accessibility:	Disabled access – ground floor only, wheelchair access	
Cost:	Available on request	

# **Derby Women's Centre**

Leopold Street, Derby DE1 2HE

www.derby-womenscentre.org.uk/room-hire/

Tel: 01332 341633 Email: <a href="mailto:yasminn@derbywomenscentre.co.uk">yasminn@derbywomenscentre.co.uk</a>

	Room 1		
	Room 2		
Consoituu	Room 3		
Capacity:	Room 4	Largest room 16 people. Smallest room 2 people	
	Therapy room		
	Training room		
Availability:	On request		
Facilities:	Kitchen, tea and coffee for a donation		
Parking:	On street meter		
Accessibility:	Disabled access		
	Rooms 1, 2 and 4	£12 per hour, £90 per day	
	Room 3	£8 per hour, £70 per day	
Cost:	Therapy Room	£10 per hour, £80 per day	
	Training Room	£19 per hour, £150 per day	
	Discounts may be available for regularly bookings		

# **Derbyshire LGBT+**

25 Curzon Street, DE1 1LH

www.derbyshirelgbt.org.uk/contact-us

Contact: Ryan Devereaux Tel: 01332 207704 Email: info@derbyshirelgbt.org.uk

Capacity:	Up to 15 people		
Availability:	Most days 9am to 5pm		
Facilities:	Tea and coffee facilities, microwave, air fryer, toilets, secure access to building		
Parking:	No parking facilities		
Accessibility:	Wheelchair accessible, accessible toilet		
Cost:	On request		

### **Disability Direct Enterprise Centre**

20 Royal Scott Road, Pride Park, Derby DE24 8AJ

www.disabilitydirect.com/contact/

Tel: 01332 404040 Email: info@ddenterprise.co.uk

Capacity:	16 people boardroom style or 30 people theatre style		
Availability:	9am to 5pm		
Facilities:	Ceiling mounted projector, amplifier and speakers, PC and laptop, internet access, flipcharts and pens, paper, whiteboards and pens, air conditioning, fax and photocopying		
Parking:	Parking facilities		
Accessibility:	Access facilities, loop system		
	Charity rate £150 + vat (includes two drinks per person)		
Cost:	Commercial	£200 + vat (includes two drinks per person)	
	Half day	Charged at half rate and 1 drink	

# **Field Lane Community Centre**

Field Lane, Alvaston, Derby, DE24 0GW

Contact name: Donna Hemmings Tel: 07930759660 Email: <a href="mailto:hemmingsway@sky.com">hemmingsway@sky.com</a>

Capacity:	50	
Availability:	On request – no daytime availability	
Facilities:	Small kitchen area equipped with the essentials, boiling water urn, tables and chairs	
Parking:	Car park to the side of the building shared with the local green space	
Accessibility:	Disabled access with toilet	
Cost:	£20 per hour	

### **Findern Village Hall**

Castle Hill, Findern, Derby DE65 6AL

https://findernvillagehall.org

Tel: 07932331110 Email: findernvillagehall@outlook.com

Capacity:	Hall	70 people
	The Jamie Taylor Room	20 people
Availability:	Close at 6pm, weekends available, no bouncy castles/inflatables	
Facilities:	Use of kitchen, Wifi, audio system, stage with lighting and curtains	
Parking:	23 parking spaces including disabled space	
Accessibility:	Wheelchair access, accessible toilet	
	Hall	£17 per hour
Cost:	The Jamie Taylor Room	On request

# Hilton Village Hall

Peacroft Lane, Hilton, Derbyshire DE56 5GH

www.hiltonvillagehall.org.uk

Contact: Amii Sherwood Tel: 01283 730300

Email: hiltonvillagehallbookings@hotmail.com

Consoitu	Large Hall	150 people	
	Small Hall	50 people	
Capacity:	Jubilee Room	50 people	
	Willow Room	40 people	
Availability:	Daytime and evening		
Facilities:	Free use of Wi-Fi, baby changing, kitchens for Large and Small Hall, tea trolleys & tea urns, stage in the Large Hall, garden area, the Jubilee Room is a soundproof room, caretaker service		
Parking:	Large car park		
Accessibility:	Wheelchair access, accessible toilet, induction loop		
Large Hall Before		Before 6pm: £24 per hour, after 6pm £28	
Cost:	Small Hall	Before 6pm: £21 per hour, after 6pm £23	
	Jubilee Room	Before 6pm: £21 per hour, after 6pm £23	
	Willow Room	Before 6pm: £21 per hour, after 6pm £23	

# **Ikhlas Community Centre**

127-129 Clarence Rd, Derby DE23 6LS

https://ikhlascommunitycentre.co.uk/contact/

Contact: Ghulam Murtaza Tel: 07867991185

Email: ikhlaseducationcentre@gmail.com

Capacity:	Hall	40 to 50 people with chairs and tables
	Meeting Room	15 people with chairs and table
Availability:	Daytime and evening	
Facilities:	PA facility, small kitchen, catering facility also available, garden access, CCTV, fire alarm, secure access	
Parking:	Free on-road parking	
Accessibility:	Disabled toilet, wheelchair access	
Cost:	Hall	£45 per hour or £100 for three hours
	Meeting Room	£35 per hour or £80 for three hours

### **Lilian Prime MS Centre**

7 Enterprise Way, Jubilee Business Park, Stores Road, Derby DE21 4BB

https://lpmsc.org/contact-us/

Tel: 01332 611810 Email: centre@msderby.org.uk

Canacity	Ground floor room	Up to 50 people	
Capacity:	Upper floor room	6 people	
Availability:	Daytime, evenings from 5pm, weekends		
Facilities:	Kitchen for tea and coffee making, bring own refreshments, fridges		
Parking:	On site parking		
Accessibility:	Fully accessible, lift between floors, ramps and disabled toilets		
Cost:	£100 per day or £50 per ½ day		

### **Littleover Social Club**

61 Blagreaves Lane, Littleover, Derby DE23 1FQ

https://lscderby.co.uk/function-room/

Tel: 01332 766414 Email: littleoversocialclub@outlook.com

Capacity:	Upstairs room	30 people
	Function Room	120 people
Availability:	On request	
Facilities:	Speakers at extra cost, refreshments on request	
Parking:	Car parking for 18 spaces	
Cost:	On request	

# **Lonny Wilsoncroft Community Centre**

Stepping Lane, Derby DE1 1GL

Contact: Mandy Coons Email: mandy@coonscom.co.uk

Capacity:	Main Hall	60
Capacity.	Upstairs room	20
Availability:	Most days	
Facilities:	Kitchen, tea making facilities	
Parking:	On street parking	
Accessibility:	Downstairs is accessible	
Cost:	Main Hall	£15 per hour
Cost.	Upstairs room	£10 per hour

# **Loudon Lodge**

57 Morleston Street, Derby, DE23 8FL

Contact: Lucy or Jo Email: <a href="mailto:friendsderbyarbo@gmail.com">friendsderbyarbo@gmail.com</a>

Canacity	Meeting Room	16	
Capacity:	Multi-use space	50	
Availability:	Generally available		
Facilities:	Fully equipped kitchen, each room has a 55" Smart TV		
Parking:	Grove Street Car Park		
Accessibility:	All-ability access to downstairs room, kitchen and disabled toilet.		
	Short single sessions	£25 per hour for charity/community groups	
Cost:	Longer single session	£150 for full day	
	Regular bookings	£70 per day£50 for up to 5 hours - a free session after every 10 booked.	

# **Mickleover Community Pavilion**

Vicarage Road, Mickleover, Derby, DE3 0ED

www.hallbookingonline.com/mickleover

Email: mickleovercommunitypavilion@gmail.com

Capacity:	Max 100	
Availability:	7 days per week – see online calendar for times	
Facilities:	Kitchen (microwave, kettle, fridge/freezer, water urn), 14 x tables, 60 chairs	
Parking:	Approx. 25 spaces including disabled	
Accessibility:	Disabled access, baby changing facilities	
Cost:	Regular hire £15 per hour Occasional hire £18 per hour	

# **Moorways Sports Village and Water Park**

Moor Lane, Allenton, Derby DE24 9HY

Tel: 01332414310 Email: <u>laurenslater@everyoneactive.com</u>

Capacity:	25 people seated in rows or 15 at tables	
Availability:	Monday to Friday, 9am to 5pm	
Facilities:	Kitchen facilities for hot and cold drinks, catering can be arranged at additional cost, projector at extra cost, TVs	
Parking:	Onsite parking, including spaces for drivers with disabilities, free parking	
Accessibility:	Wheelchair access and accessible toilet	
Cost:	Per request	

### **Multi Faith Centre**

The University of Derby, Kedleston Road, DE22 1GB

https://multifaithcentre.org/about/space-hire

Tel: 01332 591285 Email: <u>mfc@derby.ac.uk</u>

	Mooting Poom 1	60 people		
	Meeting Room 1			
	Meeting Room 2	30 people		
Capacity:	Bishop Lonsdale Room	25 people (café	25 people (café style)	
	Meeting Rooms 1 & 2 combined	130 people	130 people	
	Entire Venue	245	245	
Availability:	On request			
Facilities:	Hire charge includes use of WiFi, flip chart and paper, overhead projector and data projector. Refreshments and catering can be provided at additional cost			
Parking:	Free parking on site			
Accessibility:	Fully accessible			
		Charity Rate	Commercial Rate	
	Meeting Space 1	£25 per hour	£45 per hour	
	Meeting Space 2	£15 per hour	£25 per hour	
Cost:	Bishop Lonsdale Room	£15 per hour	£25 per hour	
Cost.	Meeting Space 1 & 2	£30 per hour	£55 per hour	
	Meeting Space 1 & Bishop Lonsdale Room	£30 per hour	£55 per hour	
	Meeting Space 1,2 & Bishop Lonsdale Room	£35 per hour	£65 per hour	



# **Murray Park School**

Murray Road, Mickleover, Derby DE3 9LL

https://schoolhire.co.uk/derby/murraypark

Contact: Facilities Team Tel: 01332 540019 Email: <a href="mailto:lettings@murraypark.derby.sch.uk">lettings@murraypark.derby.sch.uk</a>

Capacity:	10 to 30 people
Availability:	On request
Facilities:	Interactive whiteboard, tea & coffee facilities, overhead projectors
Parking:	80 spaces free parking
Accessibility:	Disabled Access
Cost:	On request

### **Oddfellows Hall**

32 Charnwood Street, Derby DE1 2GU

www.oddfellows.co.uk/branch-finder/?id=10045

Contact: Christine Shelton Tel: 01332 345697

Email: <a href="mailto:lauretta.stokes@oddfellows.co.uk">lauretta.stokes@oddfellows.co.uk</a>

Capacity:	Hall	70 people for standing only or 6 tables of 8 people up to approx. 50 seated
	Board Room	25 to 30 people
Availability:	On request	
Facilities:	Table, chairs and kitchen with crockery. Groups need to provide their own tea and coffee	
Parking:	Very limited parking	
Accessibility:	Disabled access and toilet	
Cost:	Hall	On request
	Board Room	On request

# Padley @ YMCA Derbyshire

27 East Street, Derby DE1 2AL

www.padleygroup.com/room-hire

Tel: 01332 774480 Email: padley@ymcaderbyshire.org.uk

	Conference Room	14 people conference style, 10 in a U shape and 16 classroom style. Located on 2nd floor.	
Capacity:	Meeting Room 1	4 people. Located on 1st floor.	
	Meeting Room 2	4 people. Located on 1st floor.	
Availability:	Monday to Friday, 8.30am to 4.30pm		
Facilities:	Tea & coffee making facilities, smart TVs with HDMI & wireless connection, free WIFI and air conditioning. Can provide lockers for an extra charge and advise on catering arrangements.		
Parking:	No parking		
Cost:	£10 per hour		

### **Sinfin Community Centre**

Swallowdale Road, Sinfin, Derby DE24 9NT

https://sinfincommunitycentre.org/

Tel: 01332 762963 / 07528334449 Email: Sinfincommunitycentre@gmail.com

Consoitu	Hall	Up to 100 people	
	Conservatory	14 people	
Capacity:	Meeting room	12 people	
	IT Suite	5 computers	
Availability:	On request		
Facilities:	Meeting room interconnects with conservatory, kitchen, tables, chairs		
Parking:	Free car parking for 20 cars		
	Hall	Group rate £18.50 per hour Private/one off £24 per hour	
Cost:	Conservatory	onservatory £12.50 per hour	
	Other rooms vary		

### **Spondon Village Hall**

Sitwell Street, Spondon, Derby, DE21 7FG

Contact: Hall Manager Peter Tel: 07906 373049 Email: <a href="mailto:spondonvh@gmail.com">spondonvh@gmail.com</a>

Consoituu	Main Hall	160
Capacity:	Conference Room	20
Availability:	On request	
Facilities:	Kitchen, baby change, audio system and microphone, free Wifi	
Parking:	Public car park, 42 spots, disable parking available	
Accessibility:	Accessible toilet, wheelchair ramp, no stairs, hearing loop	
Cost:	Non-profit	£19 per hour
	Profit making	£32.65 per hour

### St Alkmund's Church

40 Kedleston Road DE22 1GU

www.stalkmunds.org.uk/connecting-admin

Tel: 01332 737058 Email: alksadmin@stalkmunds.org.uk

	Worship area	Up to 450
Capacity:	Hall	Up to 100
	Chapel	30-40
Availability:	On request	
Facilities:	Kitchen attached to church hall also available	
Parking:	Small onsite car park, approx. 30 spaces	
Accessibility:	Ramp for wheelchair access	
Cost:	On request. Not-for-profit discount available.	

### **St James Centre**

Malcolm Street, Derby, DE23 8LU

https://www.stjamescentrederby.co.uk/room-hire

Tel: 01332 604 080 Email: reception@stjamescentre.org

Capacity:	5-100
Availability:	On request
Facilities:	Whiteboards, flip charts, WiFi, refreshments / catering options available
Parking:	Free car park with 36 spaces
Cost:	£25 per hour for voluntary and community groups



# **St Martin's Church and Community Centre**

Flint Street, Allenton, Derby DE24 9BH

https://stmartinsderby.co.uk/hire/

Contact: Kathy Miller Tel: 07960 021094 Email: <a href="mailto:centremanager@stmartinsderby.co.uk">centremanager@stmartinsderby.co.uk</a>

	Church	80 people	
	Hall	70 people	
Capacity:	Cafe	35 people	
	Small meeting room	10 people	
	Toilets, disabled access and baby change are available.		
Facilities:	Use of kitchen area is possible.		
	Discounts available for charities, regular users or large bookings		
	Church and Hall	£22 per hour	
Cost:	Cafe	£22 per hour	
	Small meeting room	£10 per hour	

### St. Peter's Centre

St. Peter's Church, St. Peter's Street DE1 1SN

www.stpetersderby.org.uk/project/venue-hire

Tel: 01332 360790 Email: office@stpetersderby.org.uk

Capacity:	12 to 150 people			
Facilities:	Projector and screen, laptop with internet access, amplifier and speakers, telephone access, air conditioning, flip charts, pens and paper, photocopying facilities, staffed reception area and clerical support, toilet facilities			
Parking:	Car parking space for	organiser		
Accessibility:	Fully accessible. Access toilet, lift, accessible entrances, integrated loop system			
	(Prices are per day. Half day is half price)	Charity	Community/ Business	Private
	Conference Room	£40	£80	£140
	Community Room	£75	£110	£195
Cost:	Function Room	£110	£160	£270
	Church	£130	£190	£295
	Additional equipment hire costs	£5 - £40		
Refreshments £1.20 per head				



# **Sunnyhill Community Centre**

Coleridge Street, Derby, DE23 8AF

Contact: Tansy Spencer Tel: 07476358866

Email: <u>sunnyhillcommunitycentre@hotmail.co.uk</u>

Canacity	Main Hall	90		
Capacity:	Small room	25		
	Mondays 3pm onw	vards Main Hall & Small Room		
Availability:	Thursday after 12r	noon Small Room		
	Sunday all day Main Hall and Small Room			
Facilities:	Kitchen is included			
Parking:	Parking for around 30 cars			
Accessibility:	All on one level, completely accessible			
Cost:	Main Hall	£15 per hour		
	Small room	£11 per hour		

# **Ticknall Village Hall**

Ingleby Lane, Ticknall, Derbyshire DE73 7JW

www.ticknalllife.co.uk/ticknall-village-hall

Tel: 07415368505 Email: villagehall@ticknall.org.uk

Capacity:	Hall	120 people
	Meeting Room	20 people
Availability:	On request	
Facilities:	Kitchen, stage, PA system with Bluetooth, drop-down projection screen, quality lighting, free WiFi	
Parking:	Small car park	
Accessibility:	Disabled access and toilet	
Cost:	On request	



# **University of Derby**

Kedleston Road Derby DE22 1GB

www.derby.ac.uk/enterprise-centre/rooms/

Tel: 01332 597911 Email: conferences@derby.ac.uk

Capacity:	Variety of rooms available from 2 people up to 230		
Availability:	On request		
Facilities:	Dedicated conference support, fast, free wi-fi throughout, integrated AV and presentation equipment, computer, screen and projector, whiteboard, flip chart and pens, stationery, air conditioning, natural daylight and black-out blinds, catering available		
Parking:	Free parking on site		
Cost:	On request, special rate for public sector & charities		

# **West End Community Centre**

Mackworth Road, Derby, DE22 3BL

Tel: 07585 653890 Email: info@wecc.org.uk

Canacity	Main Hall	100 people
Capacity:	Meeting Room	12 people
Availability:	On request	
Facilities:	Kitchen available for groups who book the hall (equipped with kettles, crockery, fridge/freezer, microwave, cooker etc. Wifi. Storage available for some group equipment at an extra monthly cost.	
Parking:	Car park for around 10 cars. Also, on street parking not payable at weekends or in the evening.	
Accessibility:	Disabled access including wide entrance doors and slope. Accessible toilet.	
Cost:	One off bookings	£18 Main Hall £10 Meeting Room
	Regular bookings	£14 Main Hall £7.50 Meeting Room

# **Willington Old School Trust**

42 Castle Way, Willington Derbyshire DE65 6BT

www.willingtonoldschool.org/contact-booking

Contact: Marge Lowrie Tel: 01283 704959 Email: willingtonoldschool@gmail.com

	Main Hall	30 people (40 if standing)	
Consoituu	Committee Room	15 people	
Capacity:	Partitioned Room	20 people	
	All of school	Roughly 80 people	
Availability:	On request		
Facilities:	Pull down projector screen, use of kitchen		
Parking:	Parking available for 8 to 10 cars		
Accessibility:	Wheelchair access, induction loop, disabled toilet		
	Main Hall	£8.40 per hour	
	Committee Room	£6.50 per hour	
Cost:	Partitioned Room	£6.50 per hour	
	Main Hall/Partition Room combined	£9.70 per hour	
	All 3 Rooms	£15.75 per hour	

# **YMCA** Derbyshire

770 London Road, Wilmorton, Derby DE24 8UT

www.ymcaderbyshire.org.uk/what-we-do/conferencecentre/

Tel: 01332 579550 Email: <a href="mailto:hospitality@ymcaderbyshire.org.uk">hospitality@ymcaderbyshire.org.uk</a>

	Conference Room (Rooms 1, 2, & 3 combined)	100 people theatre style	
	Room 1	30 people theatre style	
Capacity:	Room 2	30 people theatre style	
	Room 3	40 people theatre style	
	Room 4	24 people theatre style	
	Room 5	20 people theatre style	
Availability:	On request		
Facilities:	LCD projector, whiteboard, laptop, smartboard, flipchart, radio microphones, electric projector screen, ceiling speakers, amplifier available at additional cost. Food and drink available on request		
Parking:	Very limited on-site parking		
	Room hire	Starting from £15 per hour, £30 per half-day and £50 per day	
	LCD projector	£20	
Cost:	Whiteboard	£10	
	Laptop	£40	
	Smartboard	£30	
	Flipchart	£15	